Allegation: Richard Convened Board Meeting About Sales
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hcklers that Purdue employed 429 sales reps.'”” Richard

261. In August, Richard Sackler convened a meeting of Board oo

b to the agenda for the Board.'”

members and staff about “all the efforts Sales and Marketing is doing U——

g is doing and planning 10 do to reverse the decline in

and planning to do to reverse the decline in OxyContin tablets market.” [0

80mg OxyContin pill was far-and-away Purdue’s best

He emphasized that $200,000,000 in profit was at stake. At the meeting, | ccr

literally a ton of oxycodone). ™

staff told the Sacklers that the 80mg OxyContin pill was far-and-away = |[eecemn .

s campaign set the pattem that Purdue would follow for

Purdue’s best performing drug. Purdue sold many more kilograms of s st st e
active ingredient in the 80mg dose than any other dose (about 1,000 e e o ot

kilograms: literally a ton of oxycodone).
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: 100 also 5 1 from John
st § times over the past few weeks").

197 2009-08-19 Board slides, slides 12, 16, PPLPC012000235543; Options marketing matesials, PMAG001$9015.
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2009 Email: Invitation To Informational Board Meetings

From: Sackler, Dr Richard —
Sent: Wed 8/12/2009 10:22:30 AM
Subject: Meetings Monday next

Non-malignant uses of forodesine T-cell diseases.xls

We are having two interesting meetings next week and I'm sharing this with Board members [
who are interested in attending. Both will inform the Board on matters that will come to the 3
Board in the coming weeks and months. L S
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are having two interesting meetings next week and I'm sharing this with
d who are in Both will inform the Board

l on matters that will come to the Board in the coming weeks and months.

dduled now at 1330 is a meeting with Infinity to understand their
ption of value of the US rights for and the entire

... The second meeting - and this meeting is next week but isn't yet confirmed for Monday  enemsesze prgran vecavse s ncuces manyciver posive

ses beyond cancer.” currently our rights are limited to neoplastic
ses, but if we buy out all the rights, we and BioCryst agree that we

morning - will be a presentation of all the efforts Sales and Marketing is doing and planning [ o iicaions. miniy & mioasied n ah e

ses, both malignant and non-malignant. If we acquire WW rights and

to do to reverse the decline in OxyContin tablets market, that is the oxycodone ER market. e e s ions mamantony of matgnact anc non malgnant

In addition, it will be a look at the update sales for 2009 and a budget target for 2010. ot carsa] e

Second meeting - and this meeting is next week but isn't yet confirmed
Torwlonday morning - will be a presentation of all the efforts Sales and
Marketing is doing and planning to do to reverse the decline in OxyContin
tablets market, that is the oxycodone ER market. In addition, it will be a
look at the update sales for 2009 and a budget target for 2010. We now

- Appropriate information-gathering by directors R LT

20% of the current trend of the total marketplace. Thus the value to us of

[- OIG confirmed compliance for 2009 ]
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